Box 15456
Hobbs, New Mexico
April 17, 1947

Re: Henderson & Knowles, A.P. Branch #
SW¥, Sec. 3, T. 10N, R 25%, Quadalupe
County

Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Director
0i1 Censervation Commission
Box BT1 ’ ‘

Santa Fe, New Mexico
Dear Diok:

Enclosed find C=101, Henderson & Knowles Well #1, SWNE
Section 3, Tewnship 10N, Renge 25 E, Quadalupe County.

Will you please examine the bond and see if this is the
description of the well. Mr. Henderson is drilling at this
time at this location and the mistake I think is due te my
leaving the wrong C=101 with Carl. Carl was to check the bond
and if it was not the same as the Cel0l I left him I was to send
him#his C~10Y. Sorry of this mistake.

I em holding the other two copies until I hear from Youe

Very truly yours,

0i1 & Gas Inspector
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